

# What Can I bring to this Company?

Common Sense. Grit.Momentum. Work Ethic.Integrity. Smiles.Hospitality. Results.Change. Creativity. Image. Experience.OSHA. Medical Terminology. Stamina.Teamwork.

# Skills

Confidentiality Networking Communications Coordination DOD Operations Microsoft Office Clerical Records/ Typing Money/Profit Control Social/Team Savvy Interpersonal Skills Client Satisfaction Business Growth Go-Getter/Motivation

# Brandalynn Cranford LMT.CR.

214 W. Main Street Apt. 3 Meriden CT 06451 info.massageandrecovery@gmail.com +1 203-537-2679

# Objective

Continue making a difference in the world by utilizing my skills/ talents/abilities passionately in everything I am involved in. Resulting in your business growing and being better everyday, ultimately reaching specific goals by specific deadlines.

#### Licensed Massage Therapist-Reflexologist

\*Central CT Chamber of Commerce member since 2022 \*AMTA member since 2014 \*OSHA certified since 2014

#### Experience

# Massage and Recovery Services LLC

2021-Present

LMT

## **Salvation Army**

2015-present

Soldier/ Community Worker

# LMT

2014-present

\*Extensive experience with pediatric, geriatric, trauma injury, post surgery, and athletic clients in multiple environments including geriatric homes, residential homes of clients, spa location, studio location, corporate locations, offices, public locations, special events. Also operation of a wide range of equipment, machinery, and routine maintenance of HIPPA and clerical requirements.

#### CSSR

2010

USMC-MCCS Camps Lejeune and Geiger

Operation Iraqi Freedom

Issuing/Handling deployment equipment

#### **Customer Service/Management**

2003-present

Quality control, profit flow, inventory, money, networking skills, communications, coordination, Microsoft Office, typing, leadership, projects, operations, industriousness, attention to details, and more.

Education

#### **BA Science- Alternative Medicine**

Everglades University Online Division

2017

# License in Massage Therapy & Complimentary Alternative Medicine

Connecticut Center for Massage Therapy - Newington, CT

2015

#### **Associates in Allied Science**

Manchester Community College

2013

#### **Associates in Applied Science**

Jefferson Community College

2011

#### **Associates in Education**

Pitt Community College

2009

## **High School Diploma**

Greene Central High School 2007